
From: 
Sent: Thursday, 13 July 2023 3:01 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Lilt iATO extended for 6 months [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

OFFICIAL 
Hi
 
Lilt phase 1 has an iATO, extended until the end of the year(6 more months) which will allow us to finish 
off the AD integration and we can seek a full ATO for phase 1. 
 
 
Regards 
 

CYBER SECURITY  
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER 
Tel: Ext:  
www.afp.gov.au 
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For additional information on Lilt, please see articles in ServiceNow or on the Data 
Enrichment Hub page.  
  
Thank you for your participation, please direct any enquiries or questions to the  Project 
Wasp team.  

PROJECT WASP Team 

@afp.gov.au 
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